Message

From: Mindala Wilcox [/O=Inglewood/OU=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=mwilcox]

on behalf of  Mindala Wilcox

Sent: 8/13/2018 10:41:51 AM

To: Cynthia Robinson [fo=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=98f5caec896d4b4e83824e4150beec8d-Cynthia Robins]

Subject: FW: Murphy's Bowl: No meeting for Thursday August 9

Hi Cynthia,

Can you please confirm that you have Loren Montgomery and Dennis Kanuk on the invite list for the Thursday
Collaboration meetings? Thanks.

Respectfully,

Rindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager . City of Inglewood
Fconomic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard @ Inglewood, C4A 90301

V310 412-5230 ; F{310) 412-5681 : mwilcox@citvofinglewnod.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service, @OMMITMENT to Problem Solving. ﬁmmwmmm 1o Succeed,

PLEASE CONSIDER THE BNVIRONIENT BEFCRE PRINTING THIS EMAIL.

From: Loren Montgomery [mailto:loren@mcadvise.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 8:48 PM

To: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>

Cc: Dennis Kanuk <dennis@mcadvise.com>; Fred Jackson <fljackson@cityofinglewood.org>; Mindala Wilcox
<mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>

Subject: Re: Murphy's Bowl: No meeting for Thursday August 9

Thanks, All: For some reason, Dennis and I have fallen off the automatic invite (and cancellations) for the
Thursday meetings. When everyone is back in town, will you make sure we are added? Also, let’s start
scheduling the “all hands™ transportation meeting that came out of Monday’s meeting. Maybe August 22 or
23?7 Thanks so much and best, Lore?

Loren Montgomery
MONTGOMERY CL4HK ADVISORS
10877 Wilshire Blvd., Ste 1102
Los Angeles, CA 90024

E-Mail: loren@mcadvise.com

Office: (310) 443-7711

Mobile: (310) 890-8732

On Aug 8, 2018, at 2:31 PM, Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting. com> wrote:

Agreed we are not having a meeting on Th and believe the cancellation was already sent out.

Lisa Trifiletti
Principal



Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.
{3103 758-2088 cell

On Aug 8, 2018, at 2:22 PM, Dennis Kanuk <dennis@imcadvizs, com> wrote:

Hello, Lisa and Fred:

Just wanted to confirm that since we had a productive meeting on Monday, and Mindy and Chris and Gerard from
Wilson Meany are out this week, we are not planning on having our Thursday meeting this week, but will plan to have
our next meeting or call on Thursday August 16.

Thanks,
Dennis
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10877 Wilshire Blvd. Ste. 1
Los Angeles, CA 90024
Dennis@mcadvise.com
- (310) 443-7711

1 (213) 309-5652




